Rotarian of the Year Nominations - 2017

Below are the nominations I have gotten by May 5th.
In summary for: 
Jim Conroy - 1 (not eligible as won in 2015)
Narda Murphy - 3
Jack Helder - 1
Steve Terry - 2
Mark Steinberg - 1
Norm Shinkle - 1
Gerry Brazil - 1
Donna Crawford - 1
We should vote based on # of nominations and worthiness.  I will vote last, so as not to sway the voting. I’ll keep track of the voting and report back.

Gene 
Here’s how the voting went: 
Narda Murphy - 4 (Raj, Jim, Bob, Fred)
Steve Terry - 3 (Gene, Merlin, Howard)


From: Jack Helder 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 8:56 PM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year Nominations
 
I  nominate Jim Conroy, who does so much to advocate and work for Rotary.
____________________________________________________________________________
From: James Conroy 
Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2017 10:49 PM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year Nominations
 
Narda Murphy, for all that she has done.
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 6:14 AM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year Nominations
 
I would like to nominate Jack Helder for his quiet leadership and bringing us taste of Williamston. 
Merlin 
From: Narda Murphy 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 7:11 AM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year Nominations
 
I nominate STEVE TERRY.   
 
Respectfully Submitted by Narda

From: A2FCampbell@aol.com 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 10:53 AM
To: gmklco@att.net 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year Nominations
 
I nominate Narda Murphy  for her leadership of our club this year.   Fred
 
From: Raj Wiener 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 11:00 AM
To: 'Gene Klco' 
Subject: RE: Rotarian of the Year Nominations
 
Hi Gene,
 
I would place both Mark Steinberg and Narda Murphy into consideration.  
 
Mark has spearheaded so many of our projects into the community- including park projects, city projects and other.  I think they all required lots of extra hours, dedication, and leadership.
 
Narda is just so amazing, leading gently and with great vision, great service to children and education in our community.
 _______________________________________________________________________

From: Mark Steinberg 
Sent: Wednesday, April 26, 2017 6:17 PM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year Nominations
 
Gene, I nominate Steve Terry for his many years of valuable service as the club treasurer. He is a rock in keeping our finances straight and in keeping board members informed. 
 
Another good choice is Norm Shinkle, for his high energy upbeat songstering each meeting, and his active support for the duck race and the Taste.
 
If you want more language in support of either one, let me know. 
From: Hdahlstrom 
Sent: Friday, April 28, 2017 5:04 PM
To: Gene Klco 
Subject: Re: Rotarian of the Year Nominations
I think it's time to give it to Gerry Brazil for all the years he has been in rotary and works hard at all the events! Next would be Donna Crawford who does the Xmas families and has help many of our members with coping equipment over the many years besides being part of St Mary’s a Choir and many of our talent shows!

